

DAVID THOMPSON

CREATIVE DIRECTOR, COMMERCIAL VIDEO EDITOR, MOTION DESIGN AND VFX ARTIST PRISTOL, VA, USA \$\subseteq\$ 925-451-3148

• DETAILS •

Bristol, VA USA 925-451-3148 david@dat.media

• LINKS •

DAT.media

Work Reel

IMDb

LinkedIn

• SOFTWARE/SKILLS •

Avid Media Composer

DaVinci Resolve

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Final Cut 7/Pro

Foundry Nuke

Filmlight Daylight

Adobe Audition

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Silverstack

Hedge

YoYotta

Python, HTML and Java Knowledge

Windows, Mac, Linux Proficient

• HOBBIES •

Making resumes

PROFILE

David has worked on a wide variety of content while wearing a variety of "hats" in the film industry (Film Editor, Visual Effects Artist, VFX Editor, Assistant Editor, Dailies Operator, Colorist).

He has worked on Marvel films (Black Panter, Venom 2, Ant-Man and the Wasp), Music Videos (Billie Eilish, Taylor Swift, Travis Scott) and multiple Independent Features/Documentaries, to name a few.

He has also written, directed, produced and sold his first feature film, "OJAI".

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Editorial Supervisor at PANAY FILMS/BLK-OPS, Remote

October 2021 — Present

Supervising a team of assistant editors and post coordinators for commercial/branded content projects for T-Mobile and Microsoft. Recently worked as an Online Editor and AE on all of T-Mobile's Super Bowl 2022 Spots.

Freelance Content Creator Partner at CREME

April 2022 — Present

Working with Chefs around the US East Coast area to plan and create content for CREME's online recipe platform.

Freelance Marketing & Media at L.C. King Manufacturing Co

March 2022 — Present

Working with local clothing manufacturer L.C. King to create monthly visual content for advertising and marketing their business. Including product photography, poster and billboard design, lifestyle videos, advertising campaigns, etc.

Video Editor/VFX Artist at Stories LLC

June 2023 — August 2023

Worked alongside creative director and producer team to develop, produce, edit and deliver a 16x9 and 9x16 30 second Promotional YouTube and Social ad for Bandai Namco's Dragon Ball Z Dokkan Battle mobile app

Video Editor/Motion GFX Artist at Stories LLC

March 2023 — May 2023

Worked alongside producers to create multiple social media and YouTube deliverables for promo videos highlighting influencers as they use Sony's new XV800 Portable Speaker.

Freelance VFX/Motion Design Artist at LiveTribe.tv

December 2022 — May 2023

Worked alongside Kaia and Gary at LiveTribe creating some fun visuals and general VFX compositing work for multiple Merrell Shoe Commercials and Social ads

Freelance Video Editor and Motion Design Artist at Peanut Butter & Imagination

October 2022 — November 2022

Worked with creative agency PB&I to develop, edit and deliver multiple social media ads for Ulta's Living Proof Triple Bond Complex product line

Visual Effects Artist at Soft & Quiet Movie

October 2021 — January 2022

Worked as the main Visual Effects Artist for the feature film "Soft & Quiet"

Freelance Video Editor/Motion GFX Artist at Untitled Future

March 2021 — June 2022

Worked with Untitled Future to develop, edit and finish multiple video and motion GFX assets for LinkedIn's Creator Program.

Short term freelance job working with Untitled Future to create branded content for Data Analytics company. Followed storyboard, visual flow, and overall creative direction from Untitled Future. Helped to design and refine audio and visual pieces of video assets. Edited based on outline provided, including but not limited to interstitial content, storyboarding, Keynote Videos, Product Videos, and Intro and Outro videos

Freelance Video Editor/Motion GFX Artist at Neat Edit

June 2021 — September 2022

Worked as Freelance Editor/Motion GFX Artist with Neat Edit to create a series of PSAs for the Veterans Health Administration's Teleoncology Program

Worked as a Motion GFX Artist/VFX Artist for NEAT EDIT creating social media content for Grey Goose Vodka.

Worked as a Motion GFX Artist/VFX Artist for NEAT EDIT creating internal pitch videos for the US Army for an upcoming technology.

Additional Online Editor at Big Picture Ranch

July 2020 — September 2020

Worked with the Editorial and Production teams at Big Picture Ranch to finalize the online and finishing process for the Netflix Documentary "Kiss The Ground" for submission to FotoKem and delivery to Netflix ahead of release deadline.

Dailies Operator at Harbor Picture Company

February 2020 — March 2020

Worked in San Francisco as a Dailies Operator for Harbor during principal photography on Sony Picture's "Venom 2"

Senior VFX Editor/Online Editor at Ingenuity Studios, West Hollywood

October 2017 — January 2020

Ingested, Organized, QC'd, and Conformed VFX plates and offline edits from clients using Foundry Hiero, Avid Media Composer and Davinci Resolve. Managed VFX pipeline between CG, Comp, Animation and FX departments to ensure the entire studio was using the latest materials/references. Troubleshooted internal studio pipeline issues. Edited and Conformed projects using Avid Media Composer, Adobe Premiere and Davinci Resolve (Social Media content, Music Videos, Commercials, etc) that were received from clients without a locked edit. Ran client screenings, VFX reviews and internal studio screenings. Applied color correction and edit revisions per client reviews to specific projects. Created final Deliverables per client specs. Edited Studio VFX Reels.

Dailies Operator at Harbor Picture Company

August 2017 — October 2017

Worked at Pinewood Studios in Atlanta, GA working during Addl Photography on Black Panther and Ant Man 2.

Assistant Editor at Quarter Mile Films

September 2016 — July 2017

Worked as an Assistant Editor on multiple seasons of "West Coast Customs" working alongside a team of editors and production staff

Colorist at Quarter Mile Films

May 2017 — July 2017

Worked as a colorist on the first season of "Everest Air" for Travel Channel

Editor/Motion GFX Artist at ROSEWOOD Creative

June 2019 — June 2019

Worked as a freelance Editor/Motion GFX Artist on a social media spot for Eric Church.

Digital Imaging Technician at Extra Medium Co

November 2020 — November 2020

Worked as a DIT with Extra Medium Co on a commercial shoot for Bulletproof Coffee. Set up and ran a live stream of the production camera's feed for Bulletproof Execs to watch remotely, created dailies stringouts and sizzles with LUTs, archived and backed up all footage during the 2 day shoot.

Video Editor at PEOPLE Magazine

January 2017 — January 2017

Worked as an On-Site Editor during the live event and following Gala Party where attendees and other celebrities gathered in a colorful photo/video booth to shoot quick segments for promotional purposes and for People Magazine's live coverage of the event. Footage would be shot and immediately handed off to me in order for a new social media video to be posted every half hour or so as segments were filmed.

Digital Imaging Technician at simplynaturalliving

May 2016 — May 2016

DIT for a 4 day tabletop recipe/cooking guide/social media shoot for Simply Natural Living

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Film, Brooks Institute of Photography

August 2013 — April 2016

Graduated April 2016 with BFA in Film.

CERTIFICATIONS

Avid Media Composer Certified User

¶ REFERENCES

References available upon request